

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: June 13, 2017 10:49 AM
To: Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: FW: AMR and Consumer meetings

This was Kristi's response...let me know how you want to proceed

Rosemarie T. Leclair

Chair & CEO

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7601

Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@oeb.ca



From: Kristi Sebalj
Sent: June-13-17 9:07 AM
To: Mary Anne Aldred; Theodore Antonopoulos; Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: Re: AMR and Consumer meetings

Thanks Rose. I need advice on HONI meetings (finalize security protocol) at CEF Steering Committee so would like to meet for a few minutes if possible, but would appreciate postponing the community hearings discussion and leaving it to next meeting.

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the Rogers Network

From: Rosemarie.Leclair@oeb.ca
Sent: June 13, 2017 8:59 AM
To: MaryAnne.Aldred@oeb.ca; Kristi.Sebalj@oeb.ca; Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca
Cc: Neil.Brodie@oeb.ca
Subject: AMR and Consumer meetings

With the scramble for FHP and HONI etc...do you guys want to postpone these 2 meetings that are scheduled for today???...Your call

Rosemarie T. Leclair

Chair & CEO

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7601

Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@oeb.ca

